Behnam Ghaffari

From: Andrew Conley <atconley@mtu.edu>
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 4:49 PM

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: Fwd: FCC File No. 0528-EX-ST-2016
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Behnam,

Walter Johnson instructed me to cancel the previous application (0066-EX-PL-2016) and file under STA, as it
is more likely to get a frequency allocation.

I have created a new FRN for Michigan Technological University - Aerospace Enterprise. Please transfer this
application to 0025500687.

I also cannot find the confirmation number that goes along with the application.
Andrew

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: <oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov>
Date: Mon, Apr 18, 2016 at 12:22 PM
Subject: FCC File No. 0528-EX-ST-2016
To: atconley@mtu.edu
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To Andrew Conley, Michigan Technological University - Aerospace

Enterprise
atconley@mtu.edu
From: Behnam Ghaffari
Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov
Applicant: Michigan Technological University - Aerospace Enterprise
File Number: 0528-EX-ST-2016
Correspgndence Reference 31959
Number:
Date of Original Email: 04/18/2016

1. Please explain the reason filing for this STA since there is already a regular experimental application
pending. We do not accept multi filings for the same operation.

2. The FRN associated with this STA and your other pending application is registered under your name
"Andrew Conley". You will need to request and obtain an FRN to be assigned to MTU since MTU is the owner
of the intended operation and shall be the licensee.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
application.

Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 04/18/2016

may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to
Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the reply button. In order for your response to be processed
expeditiously,

you must upload your response via the Internet by visiting The

OET Experimental Licensing System, followed by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence™ hyperlink.




Thank you,

Andrew Conley

Michigan Technological University
atconley@mtu.edu

(920) 450-5307




